MIRA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Oct. 22,2015




1L

III.

V.

VL
VIL

VIIIL

IX.

Materials Innovation Recycling Authority
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda
Oct. 22,2015
9:30 AM

Pledge of Allegiance
Public Portion

A Y% hour public portion will be held and the Board will accept written testimony and
allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes. The regular meeting will
commence if there is no public input.

Minutes

1. Board Action will be sought for Approval of the Regular Sept. 17, 2015, Board
Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1).

Finance Committee Reports

1. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Regarding Concerning the Transfer
of Southeast Project Flow of Funds Responsibilities to the Southeastern
Connecticut Regional Resource Recovery Authority (Attachment 2).

2. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Authorizing the Final Distribution
of Wallingford Project Funds (Attachment 3).

3. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Adopting the FY 2017 Authority
Budget (Attachment 4).

Policy and Procurement Committee Reports

1. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Regarding Municipal Services
Agreement with East Hartford (Attachment 5).

Oreanizational Synerey & Human Resources Report

Chairman and President’s Reports

Executive Session

An Executive Session will be held to discuss pending litigation, trade secrets,
personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s, and feasibility estimates and
evaluations.

Legal

1. Resolution Regarding Additional Projected Legal Expenditures
(Attachment 6).




Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority

100 Constitution Plaza
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Telephone (866)757-7700 - Fax (860)757-7743

MEMORANDUM

TO: MIRA Board of Directors

FROM: Moira Kenney, Assistant HR Manager/Board Administrator
DATE: Oct. 16, 2015

'RE: Notice of Regular Board Meeting

There will be a Regular Meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery
Authority Board of Directors on Thurs. Oct. 22, 2015, at 9:30 a.m. The meeting will be
available to the public in the Board Room at 211 Murphy Road, Hartford, CT 06114.

Please notify this office of your attendance at (860) 757-7787 at your earliest
convenience.




TAB1




MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND FIFTY-EIGHTH SEPT. 17, 2015

A regular meeting of the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Board of
Directors was held on Thurs. Sept. 17, 2015, in the Board Room at 211 Murphy Rd. Hartford,
- CT 06103. Those present were:

Directors:  Chairman Don Stein
Vice-Chairman Dick Barlow
John Adams
Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno
Joel Freedman
Jim Hayden
Andy Nunn (present by telephone from 10:20 a.m. — 10:25 a.m.)
Scott Shanley

Present from MIRA in Hartford:

Tom Kirk, President

Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer

Dave Bodendorf, Senior Environmental Engineer

Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services

Moira Kenney, Assistant HR Manager/Board Administrator

Others Present: Al DiVincentis, Esq. and Ann Catino, Esq., Halloran & Sage; Miguel Escalera,
Esq., Kainen, Escalera & McHale, John Pizzimenti, USA Hauling; Lee Sawyer, CT DEEP; Mike
VanDeventer, MahoneySabol.

Chairman Stein called the meeting to order at 9:40 a.m. and said a quorum was present.

-PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would
accept written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

As there were no members of the public present who wished to address the Board the
Chairman proceeded with the regularly scheduled agenda.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending
litigation, trade secrets, personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s and feasibility
estimates. The motion was made by Vice-Chairman Barlow and seconded by Director Shanley
and was approved unanimously.




- Chairman Stein asked the following people to join the Directors in the Executive Session:

Tom Kirk

Mark Daley

Peter Egan

Laurie Hunt

Al DiVincentis, Esq
Miguel Escalera, Esq.

The motion was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman
Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director
Hayden, Director Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Nay | Abstain

>
<
o

Directors

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Scott Shanley

DG DK || D[ D€ 1 | %

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

The Executive Session began at 8:35 a.m. and concluded at 9:40 a.m. Chairman Stein
noted that no votes were taken in Executive Session.

The meeting was reconvened at 9:40 a.m. The door was opened, and the Board Secretary
and all members of the public were invited back in for the continuation of public session.

APPROVAL OF THE SPECIAL JULY 7, 2015, BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the Special July 7, 2015,
Board Meeting. Director Adams made the motion which was seconded by Director Shanley.

The motion to approve the minutes was épproved by rofl call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director Freedman,
Director Hayden, and Director Shanley voted yes. Director Painter abstained.




Nay | Abstain

3
o

.| Directors

Chairrnan Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Scott Shanley

P | D [ E 5

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

APPROVAL OF THE REGULAR JULY 23, 2015, BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular July 23, 2015,
Board Meeting. Director Adams made the motion which was seconded by Director Hayden.

The motion to approve the minutes as corrected was approved by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director
Freedman, Director Hayden, and Director Shanley voted yes. Director Painter abstained.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Joei Freedman

Jim Hayden

Scott Shanley

>33 e |32 >

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

REVIEW AND RECOMMEND RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND APPROVING MIRA’S
ANNUAL INDEPENDENT AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve
was made by Director Freedman and seconded by Director Shanley.

RESOLVED: That the Board hereby accepts the Annual financial report for the Fiscal
Year Ending June 30, 2015, substantially as discussed and presented at this meeting.




Director Freedman said the Finance Committee discussed the audit at length. Mr. Daley
said Mike VanDeventer, partner at MahoneySabol is present for any questions the Board may
have. He said there are a few open items, including the legal notes which need to be finalized,
notes for the financial statement and a management representation letter.

Mr. Daley said the audit was well done and the financial records are starting to reflect the
reshaping of MIRA. He said there are large swings in the numbers with regards to the Southwest
Division and the close out of the Wallingford Project, as well as the volatility of the energy
market.

Mr. Vandeventer said the audit went smoothly and MIRA management was well
prepared for the auditors. He said an unmodified clean opinion was issued on MIRA’s financial
statements and no deficiencies or material weaknesses were discovered.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.
Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno,
Director Freedman, Director Hayden, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Scott Shanley

DK [ D€ [ %

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project

REVIEW _AND RECOMMEND RESOLUTION INCREASING THE CSWS TIP FEE
STABILIZATION FUND AND MODIFYING THE ASSOCIATED CSWS FLOW OF
FUNDS PROCEDURE

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve
was made by Director Shanley and seconded by Director Freedman.

WHEREAS, The Authority has previously established a tip fee stabilization fund within
its Property Division intended to be drawn upon by the Connecticut Solid Waste System
(CSWS) during periods of relatively low wholesale energy prices and refunded to the
Property Division during periods of relatively high energy prices as a means to mltlgate
inflationary pressures on CSWS solid waste disposal fees; and

WHEREAS, The Authority has previously adopted procedures for the monthly flow of
funds within the CSWS and Property Division that establish and govern the criteria under

4




which funds may be drawn from, and must be refunded to, such tip fee stabilization fund;
and

WHEREAS, The Authority has previously authorized and approved a maximum tip fee
stabilization fund value of seven million dollars ($7,000,000.00) which maximum value
has been attained; and

WHEREAS, the combined effects of low wholesale energy prices, reduced energy
production and increasing major maintenance costs associated with the CSWS have been
estimated in an updated long term financial plan to necessitate increasing the maximum
tip fee stabilization fund value and modifying the criteria under which such funds are
drawn upon.

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: The Board of Directors approves the Property Division Flow of Funds
procedure attached hereto as Exhibit A,

RESOLVED: The Board of Directors approves the CSWS Flow of Funds procedure
attached hereto as Exhibit B.

RESOLVED: Effective with the disbursement of receipts for the period ending
September 30, 2015 and continuing through and including the disbursement of receipts
for the period ending June 30, 2016, the Board of Directors authorizes all Property
Division receipts remaining within the Property Division Clearing Account after
disbursement to the Property Division Operating STIF to be transferred directly to the
CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Fund in lieu of the Property Division general fund and the
maximum tip fee stabilization fund value is hereby increased by the amount of such
transfers.

Director Shanley said the Finance Committee agreed unanimously to forward this
resolution to the full Board.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.
Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno,
Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.




Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte

Raiph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

22K | 2K | [ [ |

Scott Shanley

Ad-Hoc

Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

REVIEW _AND APPROVE RESOLUTION TRANSFERRING FUNDS FROM
PROPERTY DIVISION’S GENERAL FUND TQ CSWS IMPROVEMENT FUND

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item, The motion to approve
was made by Director Freedman and seconded by Director Shanley.

WHEREAS, on March 26, 2015 this Board of Directors resolved to dissolve certain
- Short-Term Investment Fund (“STIF”) reserves in the amount of $398,564 and deposit
these funds into the Property Division’s General Fund; and

WHEREAS, these funds are not pledged to other activities and can be used at the
discretion of the Board; and '

WHEREAS, CSWS operating income has been adversely affected by lower than
anticipated wholesale electric pricing, lower than anticipated production and higher than
anticipated ancillary expenses related to the spring turbine outage; and

WHEREAS, this impact to budgeted income has adversely affected the rollover CSWS
Improvement Funds from Fiscal Year 2015 to Fiscal Year 2016 and prevented the
September and October budgeted contributions to the CSWS Improvement Fund totaling
$1,371,072; and

WHEREAS, this funding is needed to maintain the outage maintenance scheduled for
this fall; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to off-set this funding shortfall with the $398,564 that it
resolved to transfer to the Property Division General Fund on March 26, 2015.

NOW THEREFORE, be it




RESOLVED: that $398,564 be transferred from the Property Division’s General Fund
account into the CSWS Improvement Fund account as part of the approved Fiscal Year
2016 budgeted contributions into the CSWS Improvement Fund; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: that this transfer shall reduce the budgeted contributions
from CSWS operating revenues by $398,564.

Mr. Daley said this resolution is a direct transfer from the property division general fund
to the CSWS improvement fund. He said the amount was previously moved to the general fund
by approval of the Board when an unneeded litigation reserve was closed. He said at that time
management had noted that a subsequent request to move those funds into the CSWS

improvement fund was possible depending on how the year ended financially and this move is

now being requested with this resolution. Director Shanley said the Finance Committee agreed
providing management with more flexibility by increasing the cap so that more money could go
into the tip fee stabilization fund for improvements if need be was prudent. The Board agreed.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.
Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno,
Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

P[5 [ ¢ ¢ |

Scott Shaniey

Ad-Hoc

Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

REVIEW AND RECOMMEND RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF A $5.00
PER TON RECYCLING REBATE FOR CSWS MEMBERS

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve
was made by Director Freedman and seconded by Director Shanley.

- WHEREAS, the Authority has encouraged municipalities to recycle to the maximum
extent possible by not charging a tipping fee for the acceptance of recyclables at the
Authority’s regional recycling facilities since commencing operations; and




WVHh=

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors adopted the Fiscal Year 2015 Connecticut Solid
Waste System Budget anticipating that a rebate of $10.00 per ton of acceptable
recyclables delivered from member municipalities would be possible; and

WHEREAS, applicable CSWS MSA provisions provide for a rebate of surplus funds
derived from CSWS recycling operations and relieve Tier 1 customers of recycling
commitments in the event a $10.00 per ton rebate is not provided; and

WHEREAS, the Connecticut Solid Waste System operations only generated sufficient
revenues to rebate $5.00 per ton delivered by the municipalities and therefore the
Authority reduce the budgeted rebate expenditure from $10.00 per ton to $5.00 per ton;
and

WHEREAS, the Authority has accrued sufficient funds for such a rebate and the Fiscal
Year 2015 audit has been performed and the auditors have confirmed that the funds are
accrued and available.

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors approves the use of $218,772.45 to provide a
$5.00 per ton rebate to the Connecticut Solid Waste System municipalities with
contractual recycling commitments based on their pro-rata share of acceptable recycling
tonnage delivered to the CSWS Regional Recycling Center system during Fiscal Year
2015 as shown on Exhibit A,

Director Freedman said there is diversity of views concerning this matter among the
Board. He said he feels the rebate should be $5.00. Director Hayden said he would suggest $0.

Director Cruz-Aponte suggested that a discussion be held with the communities
concerning the reality of the depressed recycling market. After some discussion the Board and
management agreed that a communication concerning the difficult market would be distributed.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by rolt call.
Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno,
Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.




Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein X

Vice-Chairman Barlow X

John Adams X

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte X

Ralph Eno X

Joel Freedman X

Jim Hayden X

Scott Shanley X

Ad-Hoc
[ Bob Painter, CSWS Project X
REVIEW AND RECOMMEND RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FY2016 TEMPORARY
==— > A ALV VERIND RESULUVIIVUN AUVIDORIZING FYZ2016 TEMPORARY

SERVICES FOR CSWS

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve
was made by Director Freedman and seconded by Director Shanley.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors adopted the Fiscal Year 2016 Connecticut Solid
Waste System Budget which included funding for personal services related to directly
allocated personal services; and

WHEREAS, the budget contemplated all directly allocated services would be fulfilled by |
regular MIRA employees; and

WHEREAS, the Authority currently does not have the budgeted compliment of
permanent employees to meet its CSWS scalehouse/enforcement needs and now needs to
employee temporary services within the CSWS budget; and

WHEREAS, the Board must approve unbudgeted expense accounts that exceed $5,000
anmually; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has sufficient funds budgeted in the CSWS personnel
services account to offset these unbudgeted temporary staffing services expenses.

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to procure temporary services for
the CSWS Division in excess of $5,000 provided that the CSWS Division’s total
expenses do not exceed the CSWS Division budget adopted by the Board on February 19,
2015.




Director Freedman said this resolution is a small item which authorizes a change in the
budget. He said management will fund a replacement for an employee which is currently out.
Director Shanley said there was formerly no line item for this matter necessitating this
resolution. Mr. Kirk said there is no cost for this item as it will be offset by the savings in
personnel.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unamimously by roll call.
Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno,
Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay ;| Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

-1 Jim Hayden

Scott Shanley

PR AT A R

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

REVIEW AND RECOMMEND RESOLUTION REGARDING 1) CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT ASSOCIATED WITH CONNECTION OF THE HARTFORD LANDFILL
SOLAR ARRAY TO 50 JENNINGS ROAD, HARTFORD (CITY DPW BUILDING), AND
2) POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF HARTFORD

_ Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve
was made by Director Adams and seconded by Vice-Chairman Barlow.

WHEREAS, in July 2015 the Board of Directors approved a Power Purchase Agreement
("PPA”) with the City of Hartford for the sale of solar energy directly to the City of
Hartford (“City”) and a Settlement Agreement with the City for the settlement of all
claims associated with MIRA’s operation (including closure) of the Hartford Landfill;
and

WHEREAS, the PPA authorization included a contribution by MIRA of $162,500 for
the design and construction of the physical connection of the Solar Energy Generating
Facility to the City Public Works facility; and

WHEREAS, the Settlement Agreement authorization includes a payment by MIRA of
$693,000 to the City; and

WHEREAS, MIRA issued a Request for Proposals for the physical connection that
resulted in one proposal from a qualified proposer which increases the design and

10




- construction cost to approximately $419,129, which includes approximately $30,000 in
design cost; and

WHEREAS, MIRA and the City have agreed that it would benefit both parties to
proceed with the physical connection with both parties sharing equally in the cost of
design and construction above the $162,500 contribution by MIRA;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT:

RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors authorizes the President to draw $693,000 for
the settlement from the Mid-Connecticut Post Project Closure Reserve; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors authorizes the President to pay
$549,685.50 of the settlement drawn from the Mid-Connecticut Post Project Closure
Reserve to the City; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors authorizes the President to
transter the remaining $143,314.50 of the settlement drawn from the Mid-Connecticut
Post Project Closure Reserve to the Landfill Operating Account; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors authorizes the President to enter
into an Agreement with Electrical Energy Systems Corporation for $389,129, to be paid
out of the Landfill Operating Account for construction of facilities for Medium Voltage

- Interconnection From MIRA PV To Hartford DPW; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors authorizes the President to
utilize $30,000 from the Landfill Operating Account as a contingency against additional
project costs; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That 50% of any unused contingency will be refunded to the
City from the Landfill Operating Account, substantially as discussed and presented at this
meeting;

Mr. Kirk said this is an item which has been discussed for the past year. He said MIRA
and the City of Hartford are maximizing the value of the solar array on the Hartford Landfill by
allowing the City to power the Jennings Road facility with before the meter power. He said it
saves electric costs for Hartford and provides MIRA with a better price today than it would have
recovered selling directly to the grid as wholesale power.

Mr. Kirk said this resolution allows MIRA to arrange the responsibilities for the
construction of the interconnection from the solar array to the Jennings Road building, limits
some costs and lays out all necessary contingencies.

Vice-Chairman Barlow asked what party is responsible for maintenance and repairs. Mr.
Kirk replied that MIRA owns the solar array but the interconnection is owned by the City of
Hartford and repairs would be their responsibility.

11




Director Adams said State Law required MIRA to build an interconnection rather than
utilizing zero net metering.

The motion was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director
- Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Nunn, Director Painter and
Director Shanley voted yes. Director Cruz-Aponte recused herself from the vote.

Directors . Aye | Nay | Ahstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

> | X|x

<K [

Ad-Hocg
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

REVIEW AND RECOMMEND RESOLUTION REGARDING PURCHASE OF A |
CATERPILLAR 980H WHEEL LOADER FOR THE WASTE PROCESSING FACILITY J

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve
was made by Director Adams and seconded by Director Eno.

WHEREAS, the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (the “Authority”), a body
politic and corporate, constituting a public instrumentality and political subdivision of the
State of Connecticut, is authorized to purchase, acquire and lease personal property for use in
its facilities and operations, and to enter into contracts in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to lease, purchase, and finance a Caterpillar 980H Wheel
Loader from Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation and an authorized Caterpillar dealer

- (“Caterpillar™) by entering into a Governmental Equipment Lease-Purchase Agreement (the
“Agreement”) with Caterpillar;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby

RESOLVED: That i) the Agreement, including all schedules and exhibits attached thereto,

is approved in substantially the form presented and discussed at this meeting, with any

Approved Changes (as defined below), ii) the Authority enter in the Agreement with

Caterpillar, and iii) the Agreement when executed will constitute a binding obligation of the
- Authority; and

12




Further RESOLVED: That changes may be made by the President to the form of the
Agreement in accordance with the Authority’s policies and procedures (the “Approved
Changes”), and that the signing of the Agreement and any related documents is conclusive
evidence of the approval of the changes; and

Further RESOLVED: That the President of the Authority, Thomas D. Kirk, be and he
hereby is, authorized, directed and empowered, on behalf of the Authority, to i) sign and
deliver the Agreement to Caterpillar, together with any related documents, and ii) take or
cause to be taken all action which he deems necessary or advisable to acquire the Caterpillar
980H Wheel Loader, including the signing and delivery of the Agreement and related
documents; and

Further RESOLVED: That the Corporate Secretary of the Authority is authorized to attest
to these resolutions.

Mr. Kirk said this item was thoroughly reviewed at the Policies and Procurement
Comumittee. He said the opportunity to purchase this machine came about a year ago. He
explained the machine was essentially rebuilt and comes with a full warrantee. He said it is a
good fit for the WPF and will replace a machine which is not worth repairing. Mr. Kirk said the
old machine will be sold through the State DAS.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.
Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno,
Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jirn Hayden

Scott Shanley

P2 D10 D g [ 3

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

STRATEGIC PLANNING

Mr. Kirk distributed a presentation (attached as “Exhibit A”) on strategic planning which
he then reviewed with the Board. He said the presentation will cover the ten year plan for MIRA
and cover some discussion on policy issues and the role of the State of Connecticut and MIRA
going forward.

13




REMARKS BY LEE SAWYER

Lee Sawyer, Project Manager for the Connecticut Department of Environmental Energy
and Protection (hereinafter referred to as “the CT DEEP”) addressed the Board. He said the RFP
put out by the CT DEEP aims to give preference to innovative technology to divert more
however a waste to energy component should be considered if it is the best possible option.

Mr. Sawyer said by April 30, 2016, the first phase finalist decision should be in and a
determination of whether there are feasible options available will be made. He said a
redevelopment of the system may not replace the current capacity and there may be regulatory
issues which may need to be addressed. Mr. Sawyer said changes to statues may be made to case

‘the process of bringing in new systems. He said in addition the possibility of Renewable Energy
Certificates is not off the table.

Mr. Sawyer indicated the Connecticut Recycling Foundation, which has been asked by
MIRA to consider adopting MIRA’s Education and Museum Activities, was not inclined to do
so. A further discussion on the process and possible solutions was undertaken.

ADJOURNMENT

'Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was
made by Director Shanley seconded by Director Eno and was approved unanimously

The motion was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman
Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director
Hayden, Director Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain
Chairman Stein X
Vice-Chairman Barlow X
John Adams X
Marilynn Cruz-Aponte X
Ralph Eno X
Joel Freedman X
Jim Hayden X
Scott Shanley X
Ad-Hoc

Bob Painter, CSWS Project X

Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was
made by Vice-Chairman Barlow seconded by Director Adams and was approved unanimously.

There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 1:03 p.m.

14




Respectfully Submitted,

s S s L

foira Kenney
Assistant HR Manager/Board Administrator

15







TVIINIAIINOD GLOC/LL/6

uolsanyd AdIj0d 8yl pup 1Nd11O8auuod
10} AD30ILS JUSWISODUDN SISOM 8U] JO UOISSNDSI e

SNLOLS AISNPU| BUIDADSY [UBLIND) MBIADY

SMOPDBW UlNOS
JO JuswidojoAapay IO} SulBWI] AIOINIDIS MOIASY »

(1I02A Q1) up|d aBupl BUO| S, VYW 10 atopdn Jjoug .

VANHOV NOISSN1OSIA

DNINNVY 1A DIOLLVILS VIIA




€ TVIINAQIANOD GlLoT/L1/6

'SOIDWILSE @01ud 930w [0SOdSIP PUD SSL0WILSS
oo1d sa|os ALIDLLOS|e JUspuUsdapuUI ‘O|OUOSDS
1O SISDQ 8yl U0 ADUSIDILNS }|SS [OIDUDUI) SSOSSY

'SPO9U JSWOISND PBIDDIUOD
Jo) AjIodod jpuoypiado tup|d uIplsSNS AjjoWIUIL
O} papssu wpiboid soupusiuipwl Jolow ayl puny AN «

'@0Uud |NO-1dO |ODNDIUOD MOJSQ 1O D sea) dif YsI|go)sT .

| 'SJIODILUOD PUD
9203\6_U@SU@@SUEG@EU:Q,Soo,,@cc_OE__oE.

'¥20¢ ‘0€
SuNf BUlpus SIDBA (| 10} JUBIDILINS J|BS AIDIDUDULL UIDWISY

SAALLDHIIO NV1d dVHAX 01




14 TVIINZQIEINOD SL0z/L1/6

T *palnbai st uolbziIgls 281 dij 10 85N papupdX] .
T "Buibus|IoYD Jsow 1o /07 A48 910T Ad

! ‘patppdn usag aAny suolosfoid jpIoubuld

| 'zz0T AbW NIy} pajodioiup AlIgouioisns syor
T*Aldllun s1 Allunpioddo Buipuog SMSD UIS) J0SN

T "paspaioul soy
|SDD810] vinjipuadxa soubusiuIiby Jolow/oudo D .

T'peonpal usaq sy joblipy) uolonpoid Jamod SMSD .
T "pauloep sy [spoa1o) 8oud ABISUS SIDSOJOUM -
| "pabupyd jou 8ADY saAlLD8lgo [oUIBLQ »

AILVAJIN NV 1d TVIDNVNIL
9107 Ad 4O SINANATH TVILIRD




S

e
T
EROFES

EEENEE
A
3 ,.wm#m o

i

sy

Er SRR G

Jiaulie s

i

NV'Id TVIODNVNIA d4.1L.vddn




9 TVIINIAIANOD cLoT/Z1/6

"UOISIAIQ Aliedold ol ApISans uolfjiw £ €$ papn|oul unid J0aA usy [oulblO
"up|d IDSA US| |DUIBLIO 8y} JBAC 884 di] Ul 8spaIdul |$ 81pWIX0IddD puUD
(Uoliwi £'8¥$) puny uolypziiqols 994 diy JO 8sn peduUByus YBNoIyL popuny

.58359896 nwmm 5co____E_.Q@ohoo%fomtmc#
Ut uoliw £°8Gz$ O} uoid JosA usy |oUIbUO By} Ul UOI||IW 97| [Z$ WO PasDaouU]

. :uolpiadpO JO ISOD) |ON

“uojjiw
6'€T$ P2ONPBI Y2Iym anusAsl ABISUS Ul SOM UOILONPSI JO DBID JOIOW Y]

"(sI09A 1yBie JIoA0 %G/ 10 uolIw &'8Z$) S1ppPdn 9107 A4 SUl
Ul uolji 0'8G€$ Of un|d UDSA us] [DUIBLO Sy} Ul UOI|IW &'98E$ WO} POONPSY e

;ONUBASY 99] |PSOASI] UON

"UO||[IW 8'6Z$ PasDaIDdUl UYDIUM sainjipuadxo
JoHdpD / eoupusiuow Jofow JUD|d Ul SOM 8sD81oul JO DaID Jolow ay]

"(SI08A JUBle 18A0 %0°¢ JO uol|iL Z'81$) 21PPdN 910 A4 SU)
Ul Uolljiw £°9 19 OF uD|d JDSA US) [DUIBLIO 8y} Ul UOKIW G 84G¢E WU PASD8IDU| e

:uolpiadQ 4O §S0D SMSD -

$20Z X4 ySnorgy /10T A

SAONVHO LSVOHIOA THAAT HOIH




CONFIDENTIAL

UPDATED FINANCIAL PLAN

9/17/2015




8 TVIINIAIEANOD SL0Z/L1/6

o QR 1 2 AeL 3 . T omai
&ummmw.m&\u : : : e




6 _ TVIINIAIEINOD SLOT/L1/6

81 Ad O} psuodisod abnlNo sUIgIN] 9#
| :92UbUSUIDW JOIoW
92Ud |NO |dO | SIODILUOD ISINDH PUD S804 [O0IIUOD JBI] »
| :soo4 dif

'9|0s Jomod |0Ja1D|IT INOYLIM
10 YHM ISDD3I0J U3l |0 palabipy Sl 9oud JaMod [DNIDY »
:S921ld ADJaug a|pso|oym

| (19/wosys 4y/sqpooZ<)
JOW Josu uolblado pup (%58<) ALIGOJIDAD Jajiog paAoIdul

UHM pauloluidow &g 0} pa1ablio] sl uollonpoid JOMO
:UOIONPOId 1OMOd SMSD

SHONHTIVHD 410¢ Ad ANV 910¢ Ad




- IVIEINFAIEINOD GL0T/LL/6

"19ppIq Palos|es
UHM jUSUIS3IBD OfUl 19}Ud Of VW Sio8lIP 433a -

/102 ‘1€ 08 AQ psodoid 510885 433Q

L10C
‘Gl "1desS AQ sealIIIWIOD BAIDISIBS| O} Llodal 433 -

/10 ‘| AInr anp sjpsodoud [pul{ e

£10¢
‘| "uor AQ salpnis AHIFISDS) fONPUOD SISIIPUl] 98Iy

9L/1/9 PBIOS|Ss sislouly 88Iy]
910¢ ‘L "uor Ag 44y enssi 0} 4333

F6-71 Vd) ALI'TIDVA

VHIN ONIdJOTHAHAH MOd HNITANLL




L TVHNIQIENOD SlLoT/LL/6

" ([SSAIUSDUI ©NPISSI JUDPUSLID UYIM ,MOIU]
NOA SV ADd,, '0'8) eoupwiopad pup suolpiedo BupAdsy .
(018 enpisal 'SUOQUDD OIPAY ‘UoIIDD DIUDBIO ‘NLg) :MSW
10 uoyisodwoD ul ssbupyd o} anp suoldo JuswdojeAsqd s
rjoodu
PUD sabupyo mo|/AdlI0d Of poB| ADW SWIND -
910 'L AINT onp (SIWWD) ABajous JuswaBouby
SIOUSIOW SAIsUSYaIdWOD S, 433Q WIOJUI O S{NSSY e

SPOO| MSW Ul [oUSLDW 8|gp[DADS
PUD SPOO| BuljoAD81 Ul jpUBIDW 8|gD|DADS-UOU BULINSDBW

SPOO| MSW > BuloAdal
JO so|dwDs BUILIOS AlJUSLND SJUDYNSUOD 43I

Aomispun Apnis UOYDZLSIOIOYD MSW d33Q

-

SNOILLVIHAISNOD ADI'TOd DNIIOADTY




¢l

TVINIAIEINOD SL0T/L1/6

DUl DAD8l
INJUSIM,, -2NPISal WIaIlS ®_©C_m LWOU) @C_mt S]SOD) o
| "POIDADUMOP §I SSOIB PBJD9||0D ISOW
1D UL SSOIB U0) ladpw | AlUQ .
"ONUDADI
Qy3dZ seonpolid joA AlPOWWOD JBuIniuoD |saybiy
IXxau a8y} Jo ebouuo} ayl X 0| 04 dn sponba sspjo)
(diysuonojal oud |10 8pNID) “SIDBA g Ul BUIDLd 1SOMOT
Sl-1Av Ul 1/2/$ v 1-1das Ul 1//91$ ‘S1-AON UL L/41 1S
SIIO[OA SI SNUSASY ISUIDJUOCD U®_0>O®w_ .
Buisoaioul §I su suooslel pproT »
"Io}} Usaq soy Buidud JNO -
1/06-08$ 04 1/0zZ 1 $ wioly us||oy soy D0 -
1ODIUOD WO lusalnd 9y} JO LID]S @y} SDUIS .

| DONIDIRIA
ALIAOWINOD DNITOADHY INHIIND




el TVIINIAIEINOD SLoc/LL/é

'GLAd Ul 00'00077€$ Aletpwixoiddo
JO S{SOD POPIOAL PY PICIHDH JO AlID "B°3 "ajoAde1 0} salyjodiounu
10} ®AljUSD UL JO[DW By} suioWaL [DSOASID MSW JO 150D POPIOAY :OJON

254502 BUl|DAD81 J19A0D O] §lI0 UOIDS||0D UO $OBIDYDINS «

5SON[OA
AHPOWILLIOD UIDJUIDW PUD SNPISS JIWI| O} JUSWSDIONS JOIDUIS

‘olpws|qold

SI WIDBULS SIBUIs Ylim pajdnod swniboid [Avd

&yonoiddo 43w ALIQ 1O UoI}D8||0D

SPISAIND [9]jLI0d Ylm BuljoAD8. 81810810 UOPUDOY

2 (g s)l}oq jpadal) wsjsAs ayj oy SISUIDJUOD 8JoW UINjay
5(SSO|B) syedIoW S|ODIA OU Ylim swiayl Jo BuljpAds)
AIOINIDIS ISPISUODY :SO|CDIOADSI AIOJNIDLS SuUIlUDXo0 Yy

SHONVHD ADITOd DONITOADHY TVLINAILO




14!

VIINIQIINOD cLoT/LL/6

5("ol8 ‘Bulsoduiod pood ‘qQy ‘SalljIon)
onbinog ‘Ajjlqisuodsal Jsiniobinupud “B°8) Jaylo
lo/pup Ajljigisuodsal 1a|noH ‘(s|upun|) [osodsip

S104S JO JNO UO 82Ul YLIM ALljIo0] 2oD|day ¥

5SMOPDBW "0 1D $185SD SMSD BullsIxo

Ul JUSWI]SSAUI pub Jiodal ‘©@oupusiuibu PanuUIlUOD °¢

3AlIo0D) ABJaug o] ysol] obIo| D YlIM ALljID0D}

SMOPDBW “0S JO JuswdojeAspal Jo juswaopiday g

5solbojouyoa] mau Buiziiin
SMOPLSW '0§ JO JuswdolaAspal IO Jusuisop|day |

¢HLSVM AI'TOS AATOADMINON/AALIIAIANON
ONIDVNVIAN 40 SNVAIW/AOH.IAW ATYHA94d S, ALV.ILS THIL ANODIL

dNVv

7¢0C LSO LD TVILINAD NI MSIN 40 SNO.L 000°0S4~

HOVNVI OL ddDVINODINH 49 TTIM SNOLLIO ¥ ONIMOT104 AH.L IO HDIHM

‘NOILSHNO ADTTOd DIDALVILS INFWNIDVNVIN ALSVM LT




Gl

TVHNIAENOCD SNCAFAVES

‘saIbojouyoal o1j10ads Jo

ALIORIA aipuluwn||l Abul $s8204d 44y 433Q Buiwood

'SIOYLO ‘sUOIssILLS ‘osodsip anpisal
‘Buipliuiad ‘ssausAljilodwoD |[SYIDW ‘S&DUDINSSD
ooupulIojlad ‘Alddns alsom ‘seajunionb

OPIHO ‘BudULUl :opPNDUI SeBUS|PYD JuswdoeAa( e

‘1oadsns

S| selbojouyD8} 9sayl JO AJJIQDIA |DIDISUIUIOD)
‘Buiipledo

SOII|IO0] SIS |PIDISWILIOD SADY AUD || MO
"S|gPIA AjjooIBojouyDa] usAod

210 PUD JSIXS SOID0JoUYDS} SAILDAOUUI SNOJSWINN »

SHIDO'TONHOHL MAN DNIZITILN SMOAVAN
HLOOS 40 INHINdOTHAHAHY O LNHIWNHDV IJIHY ‘T




91 TVIINIAIENOD SLoT/L1/6

. ‘9p|s Buimojoy
98¢ :Uolbal |D 10} {a3IowW SA0QD &g ADW JSOD) »
'SI8YJO ‘SISOD [psodsIp anplsal
‘uoljisoddo olignd ‘Alddns ajsom ‘s}opIUOD ABJISUS
‘Buioupuly : spnjoul sebus|oyd JuswdoAa( .
‘AleX|| s1oppId s|difjnw wol) Buippig 8AlIadWOoD)
‘2ouUpWIolIad puwL ‘ABOjOUYDS) USAOI

ALI'IIOVH
AOTHNH OL HSVIL AD¥V1 V HLIM ALITIDVA SMOAVAN
HINOS A0 LNHWJIOTIAHATI VO INFNIDVIII 7

A AT RO N o NV e L NP AR N BT N N M W R ey v ) ' oy e j R A




£l TVIINIAIEANOD S1oz/L1/6

"SI08A

SWOS 10} 8isom papodwil yim Buluswsiddns sajodioiun upjd ssoulIsNg
AJUNOD 8y} Ul PaJ0ISUSD SISOM [0 JOAD [0JUOD MO[} 1IN

"X} WSIOJDA

PY Uo38||02 109A/00Z$ 8 10sodsIp JA/0/Z$ SIUSPISSI SOSSaSSD AlUNOD)

BJIS UO [PsOdsIp anplisal Yso PBUMO J|9S soy AlUNOD)
jeIeele
Oy} SSOIDD s, 1D UDY} JOMO| 810 S|ILU| SUOISSIWS iudiad Buiplodo AlIDn
'SIDOA MB] ISD| JIBA0 WWOO LS papnIBdn som 1unjd 44y adL 000°Z BUIISIXT
SOOI SAIIODIHO 10 POMOLO] $$- aAlIISAWOD SOM BUIpPIg
(Uo}/¥z$~ SI 1oxIow) Uol/sy$ o9y dif oIsoMm AUNOD cocmm wjod @.
uol/1z
000000’ 1¢$ Alelowixouddo Jo 150D B 10 Ad} 000000 | sessaoo.d Junjd
UMUWI/OGE X0IddD 1D YlIM Y dd J0DA 0z
1ybi g Jemod OPUOI4 WO} PaAISD8I) JuswADd Allopdono Juou-dn WW 96
(AjunoD gd AQ paajuion SpUOg anusAsy) pepuog WIN 009

IS0 [DJO} WW Z/9
Aoy UING sspw pdy 000°S

| N
ALIIOVA ADYINH OL HSVYL V 40 INANJOTHAHA

LNHOHA S,ALNNOD HOVAL INTVd 40 STIV.IAA




8l IVINIAHNOD G10Z/L1/6

'seOD AJl|IO0} SO BNSsSI UD 89 O} 9NUIIUO0D
[IM }SOD S2UDUSBIUIDW DlJ1D8ds PUL AUDDADD ‘AIQDISY
"A|SSISAPD SOIWOUODS [D8JD JayLN) $1SOD
UOILDJS J8JSUBI) PUD [[JPUD] 8NpPIsay JO Yo7 ‘ABojouydal 4y
"Ajondoo pup Alljgolel peonpail
PUD $}SOD Jjodal puL 8oubUBUIDW U} Jod ybBiy Buuinba.
"Bl |NJasN S}I JO PUS Y} JOSU IO 4O S| AJ|IOD) SMOPOSIN OS  »
(sD33) senusaal [ojuswsiddns o ses) Buiddiy Jo/pup
Buioud Jjemod JeyBly sainbay :yz70z 1s0d wisy 1abuo .

SONUBASI B[ O} SS90 PBNUILUOD PUDL Jomod pup josodsip
10} sedud up|d JosA g BUILUNSSD $Z0Z MY} UIS) JIOUS

:AlIODJLIOUODS B|gDIA S| AJJ[IOD] SMOPDSW OS JUSSSI]

SLHSSY SMSD ONILSIXH
NI INHINISHANI ANV ADNVNALNIVIA ANNLLNOD €




61

VIINIQIINOD SLoZ/L1/6
'80Ud {S3I0W D S[ODIIDAD §] uoRdO SIY]
"Juswsbouow
IoLsioW BulpinBal JINMS Juasaid o) ApJuoD SI Buljiypup
JUSWILSOAUL [IDHIADD [SSPOW UM ISIXS suoldo POOY PUD |IDY

(STIANVT) TvSOdsida HLVIS 40 1NO NO A3 ¥




0C TVINIAENOD Gloz/LL/é

("o10 Buoud
AIO{PUILILIDSIOUOU ‘SUOIDIS J8JSUDI} ‘@npIsal) 1D 0 enbiun $jsod 1yl

‘©NUBABI/SODUDINSSD 930D} SYOUIC/IONPOI] »
soounIDNB A|IddNs SISOM  »

:AQ pabus|ioyd aq [[IM SMOPDBW 0S JO JUSWAOOASPSY »
sol00joUYD9] MBU UM AI01D8dse JUBSUIAOIBASDSI IO} ISIXS SOIRINY AUDW

suoldo pup swoibold mau 1o) [olus10d
}opduwl 1o yim 1o1juod Apw sepoljod pup swiniBoid paysiiaoiss Ajjussald

"UOIHOUIUIDXS 10} S|Q0JIDAD
JOU 81D |DIS }O saIbo|oUYD9] eAllbulsiD Bulkoidwia saljijiony Bubiado s
"OAILDNILSUL
89 [IM dd4y Buiwoodn pup (dWMS) UDId JUsWSBDUDIN SISOM PIOS
"[SWWD) ABs1oaIS JusWeBDUDW [DUSIDW SAISUSYSIdWOD) S, 433( -

"¥Z0T 150d suolpiedo s|gpijas SNURUOD O} JUSUIISOAU Jolow salinbal AlINIDDS

"ONUBASI SIY}L
INOYIM [aXIoWU JO N0 S| ALIIODS “AHIIQDIA Of [ODILD S| @NUBASI ALIDDADD SIS

720z Ubnouy} paipiado aq und SMOPDSN OS

SNOISMTIONOD




TAB 2




RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS iINNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Concerning the Transfer of Southeast Project Flow of Funds Responsibilities to the Southeastern
Connecticut Regional Resource Recovery Authority (SCRRRA)

WHEREAS, MIRA’s 2010 Series A Resource Recovery Revenue Refunding Bonds associated with the
Southeast Project (the “Project Bonds”) are scheduled to fully mature on November 15, 2015; and

WHEREAS, The Indenture of Mortgage and Trust dated December 1, 1988 between MIRA and US Bank
as Trustee refated to the Project Bonds (the “Indenture”) will expire upon final payment of the Project
Bonds; and

WHEREAS, The Indenture, among other things, establishes procedures for the flow of funds refated to
the Southeast Project which have heretofore required MIRA to collect all receipts related to the
Southeast Project, transfer same to the Trustee, and together with Covanta, to provide joint instructions
to the Trustee concerning the monthly distribution of such receipts; and

WHEREAS, the Service Agreement, Bridge and Management Agreement and other related Southeast
Project contracts have been extended or will otherwise continue in fuli force and effect after expiration
of the Indenture; and

WHEREAS, the current status of the Indenture and such Southeast Project contracts warrant
consideration of flow of funds responsibilities after the Indenture expires; and

WHEREAS, the Southeastern Connecticut Regional Resource Recovery Authority (SCRRRA) has
requested that MIRA transfer such flow of funds responsibilities to it; and

'WHEREAS, MIRA is agreeable to such transfer and has provided a sequence of events, required
concurrences and a release of liability that will allow it to proceed with SCRRRA's request which is
documented in a September 30, 2015 letter to SCRRRA attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

NOW THEREFORE, be it
RESOLVED: The Board of Directors hereby approves the transfer of flow of funds responsibility for the

Southeast Project to SCRRRA subject to the sequence of events, release of liability and required
concurrences outlined in the letter attached hereto as Exhibit A.




MIR:A

Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority

100 CONSTITUTION PLAZA  6TH FLOOR.  HARTFORD e CONNECTICUT ® 06103-1722 o TELEPHONE {860) 757-7700
' FAX (860} 727-4141

September 30, 2015

Mr. David Aldridge

‘Executive Director

Southeastern Connecticut Reglonal Resource Recovery Authority
-7 Hurlbutt Road, Suite 1
Gales Ferry, CT 06335

" Dear Mr. Afdridge.;-

This letter is a follow up to conversations in response to your letter of August 7, 2015 concerning
changes to the flow of funds associated with.the Southeast Project upon retirement of the project bonds
and expiration of the related Trust Indenture. | understand ‘that the requested exchange of data has
occurred, as have several staff coordination meetings, and | have attached summary schedules reflecting
this process for your information. Please Iet me know if you feel additional information or meetings

would be helpfu! to SCRRRA.

As we close in on the scheduled maturity of the bonds, I thought it would be helpful to take the
additional step of specifying how individual aspects of transferring the flow of funds responsibility from
MIRA to.SCRRRA will be handled. Before specifying individual aspects of the transfer, | would like to
generally address how the current flow of funds is structured as that affects how we would move

forwa rd

MIRA deposits all Southeast Project receipts to a dedicated lockbox and compietes the transfer of
monthly receipts to the Trustee shortly after the end of each month. The Trustee then distributes funds
for the current month’s budget to MIRA and Covanta by the 8" day of each month based on MIRA /
Covanta joint instructions to the Trustee. Therefore, on the 6™ of November receipts for October will be
distributed to MIRA and Covanta by the Trustee representing budgeted funds for the month of
November. Subsequent to its receipt of funds from the Trustee, MIRA transfers SCRRRA its monthly
administrative budget. Based on this flow of funds, MIRA may transfer these responsibilities to SCRRRA
as it has requested subject to certain concurrences and a release of liability as follows:

» Billing and Accounts Receivable — Presently Covanta issues invoices for the disposal of waste
at the Southeast Project which are payable to MIRA. This occurs for the SCRRRA towns,
several non SCRRRA towns and all other “spot” waste delivered to the plant. Each month
Covanta transmits a record of all invoices to MIRA. MIRA records these invoices on-its
accounts receivable system, tracks them until paid and undertakes any necessary collections -
efforts. Based on this process and the existing flow of funds, the transfer of billing and
accounts receivable responsibilities. would occur between September and November as

follows:

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER




o September MSW — MIRA will record and track invoices for September MSW
deliveries in early October when the required information is received from Covanta.
MIRA will receive and deposit associated payments through October 30 including
undertaking necessary collection activities, MIRA will complete the transfer of
associated cash receipts to the Trustee on or about November 2. The Trustee will
then distribute November budgets to MiRA and Covanta on November 6™ reflecting
the MIRA / Covanta joint instructions to the Trustee. MIRA will subsequently
transfer to SCRRRA its administrative budget for November.

-0 October MSW — MIRA will record and track Invoices for October MSW deliveries in
early November when the required information is received from Covanta. MIRA will
receive and deposit associated payments through November 30 including
undertaking necessary collection activities. MIRA will complete the transfer of
associated cash receipts to SCRRRA on or about December 2™. SCRRRA will fund
Covanta its December budget. MIRA will continue to track and receive payment for

- October deliveries and deposit same into the Southeast Project lockbox until ali
October billings have been satisfied. Once this occurs, and payment for electricity
produced in September has been received as noted below, the Southeast Project
lockbox will be closed and all funds on deposit in the lockbox will be transferred to

SCRRRA.

© November MSW - SCRRRA will record and track invoices for November MSW
deliveries in early December when it receives the required information from |
Covanta. SCRRRA will receive and deposit associated payments through December
31% including undertaking necessary collection activities. SCRRRA will distribute the

- January budget to Covanta by January 87. This process will continue each month.

¢ Electricity — Electricity revenues are received monthly two months in arrears. For
example, payment for power produced by the Southeast Project in July was received
by MIRA on September 2™ and included in the cash MIRA transferred to the Trustee
on September 8", MIRA will record on its books the electricity revenues and
accounts receivable for power produced in August and September which wili be
received by MIRA and depasited to its Southeast Project Lockbox in October and
November, respectively. Payment for power produced in October will be sent to
SCRRRA in December and this payment would not be recorded on MIRA’s books. This
process will continue each month.

*  MIRA Administrative Budget
o MIRA will have received its full FY 2016 administrative budget distribution from the
Trustee with the Trustee’s final distribution on November 6™. This inciudes the
allocated personnel services, insurance and the direct legal services budget. It will
not be necessary for SCRRRA to distribute FY 2016 operating funds to MIRA once the
flow of funds requirements has transferred.

® Outside Payments
o Preston PILOT ~ Each month the Trustee distributes to MIRA 1/12™ of the annual
budget for PILOT payments to Preston. The PILOT payment is made semi-annually in
January and July. The next payment will be made January 2016 for the period July 1,




2015 through December 31, 2015. As of November 6, 2015, MIRA will have received
5/12" of the annual PILOT budget reflecting the period July 1, 2015 through
November 30, 2015. PILOT funds received by MIRA will be paid to Preston in January
2016. SCRRRA will be obligated to pay such additional funds as may be necessary

- based on the total due for the period ending December 31, 2015 (approximately 1/6
of the total payment due). SCRRRA will make all PILOT payments moving forward.

o Ash - Each month the Trustee distributes to MIRA 1/12th of the annual budget for
ash disposal by Wheelabrator. The ash disposal payment is made monthly in arrears.
As of November 6, 2015, MIRA will have received 5/12" of the annual ash disposal
budget reflecting the period July 1, 2015 through November 30, 2015. Ash disposal
funds received by MIRA wili be paid to Wheelabrator for disposal activity through
November 30, 2015. Any excess ash disposal funds will be transferred to SCRRRA
upon payment of the November ash invoice. Any shortfall in ash disposal cost versus
MIRA’s budget distributions for the period ending November 30, 2015 will be
SCRRRA's responsibility. SCRRRA will make all ash disposat payments moving
forward.

* Refease of Liability / Required Concurrences
o It will be necessary for SCRRRA, Covanta and MIRA to execute a release of liability in

advance of the transfer of flow of funds responsibility. This release will absolve
MIRA from payment of any and all costs associated with the Southeast Project,
including but not limited to the Covanta service fee and annual true up, as MIRA will
ne longer be in possession or control of the Southeast Project revenues. The only
exception to this release will be payment of costs related to ongoing project and
closeout activities for which MIRA will reserve funds.

o Covanta will need to concur that effective with November MSW deliveries, it will
issue invoices payable to SCRRRA and send SCRRRA a monthly record of all such
invoices. ‘

o Covanta and C,L&P will need to concur that payment for power produced in October
(and going forward) will be payable to SCRRRA.

o Preston will need to be notified that responsibility for payment of the PILOT will be

transferred to SCRRRA and the January payment will include funds from MIRA and
SCRRRA.

o MIRA, SCRRRA and Wheelabrator will need to agree that MIRA’s contract as it relates
to ash disposal for the Southeast Project will be transferred to SCRRRA.

e Financial Reporting — MiRA’s financial statements and annual independent audit for FY 2016
will reflect the fund distribution activity as noted above for the period ending November 30,
2015,

* Budget Development — MIRA will oversee development of the FY 2017 budget as it has in the
past and SCRRRA representatives will be included in each step with a view toward
_documenting and final training on the process,




Please note that the release of liability and required concurrences noted above address only the flow of
funds activity that may be transferred from MIRA to SCRRRA in accordance with this letter. The Service
. Agreement, the Bridge and Management Agreement and related contracts remain in full force and
effect, unaltered by such transfer, unless and until modified in- writing executed by the appropriate
parties. MIRA would appreciate SCRRRA providing drafts of the requested releases and CONCUrrences as
early as possible. If SCRRRA would prefer that MIRA attorney’s draft the documents we will proceed
accordingly. However, please note this would require MIRA to allocate the related expense to the

Southeast Project.
Sincerely, _
T

‘Thomas D. Kirk
President and Chief Executive Officer

Cc: Donald S, Stein
iohn Phetteplace
Mark Daley
Laurie Hunt
Peter Egan
Thomas Lyons




Attachment 1
Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Summary Financial Management Activities
Southeast Project
Southern Connecticut Regional Resource Recovery Authority
Referenced Attachments provided to SCRRRA on August 6, 2015

A. Budget Development — MIRA prepares the annual budget for the project consistent with the
requirements of the underlying project contracts. This inchides the expense budgets for SCRRRA
‘and MIRA administrative services, the resource recovery facility, ash disposal, regional
recycling, landfill operations, debt service and reserve contributions, revenue estimates for
clectricity sales and other non-disposal fee revenue, disposal fees to be paid and disposal revenue
from project members and other contracts. MIRA’s role is to work closely with Covanta,
- SCRRRA and internally to assemble these elements into a comprehensive budget, and to
~document all underlying assumptions and estimates in the budget package that SCRRRA has
become accustom to.

o - Attachment #1 reflects the FY 2016 budget development detail submitted by Covanta to
MIRA. This document includes all calculations required by the service agreement and
Covanta’s estimated pass-through costs.

o Attachment #2 reflects the FY 2016 budget development detail submltted by SCRRRA to
MIRA.

0 Attachment #3 reflects the FY 2016 budget development detail calculatlons for the
Preston PILOT, ash transportation and disposal, and electric revenue

B. Flow of Funds Management — All revenue from the prolect (apprommatcly $30 million
annually} is deposited into a separate MIRA lockbox established. for the project. MIRA
distributes this revenue to the Trustee monthly. MIRA issues mstructmns to the Trustee each
month jointly with Covanta to distribute these funds as follows: o

' To Covanta for the Base Operating Charge (“BOC™) operatlng budget;

o
o For payment of project debt service;
o -To Covanta for electricity revenue share and pass-through costs based on budget;
o To MIRA for payment of the following expenses: :

= Ash disposal

= PILOT

= Insurance

= Legal

= MIRA Administration; and

a  To SCRRRA for

¢ SCRRRA Administration
* Recycling programs
+ Future use reserve
.o To Surplus Trust (any excess after the above budgets are distributed)

o Attachment #4 includes a monthly sample of July 2015 Southeast Project lockbox
receipts. Payments are recorded daily on the revenuc sheet and posted to custorner
accounts and GL




C.

o Attachment #5 reflects the FY 2015 monthly budget instruction jointly submitted to the
Trustee by MIRA and Covanta

© Attachment #6 includes each months flow of funds distribution by the Trustee in
accordance with instruciions submitted

Monthly Accounting Activity — MIRA accounts fully for all project revenues and e€xpenses
including establishing billing and accounts receivable records, completing collection activities,
issuing purchase orders and vouchers, recording cash management entries, recording general
ledger entries, preparing the monthly trial balance, monthly reconciliation of all accounts and
maintaining all internal controls and segregation of duties appropriate to this scale of operation.

¢ Attachment #7 includes a listing of all FY 2015 Southeast Project journal and cash
management entries (The general ledger report)

o Aftachment #8 includes example journal entry backup / approval documentation for each

 type of entry (Cash Management entry and journal entry) S

o Attachment #9 includes sample (current month) billing documentation provided by

- Covanta, MIRA billing and accounts receivable records

o Altachment #10 includes sample purchase order, voucher and check register related to
FY 2015 Southeast Project transaction (we provided a sample for Wheelabrator
Technologies)

o Attachment #11 includes sample monthly reconciliation of Southeast Project accounts

¢  Attachment #12 includes sample monthly trial balance of the Southeast Project

- Monthly Financial Reporting Activity — MIRA reports monthly to SCRRRA concerning the

financial performance of the project on a year to date budget versus actual basis. The report
includes all revenues and expenses associated with the project as well as key facility operating

- statistics and explanation of major variances. A representative from MIRA’s Finande and

Accounting division attends monthly meetings of the SCRRRA Board to answer questions
conceming this monthly report or other matters.

©  Attachment #13 includes a sample monthly budget variance report of Southeast Project.
This is an excel document reflecting data generated by MIRA’s internal accounting and

financial reporting.

Covanta True Ups — Each quarter MIRA prepares an analysis of Covanta’s reported actual
facility operating expenses versus the budget funds advanced to Covanta and adjusts its
accounting records, and budget versus actual reporting to SCRRRA accordingly. The quarterly
true up is undertaken for accounting and financial reporting purposes and does not produce an
exchange of funds between the project and Covanta, Annually MIRA preparcs a full year
analysis of Covanta’s facility operating budget versus actual performance and executes the
movement of funds necessary to “true up” the facility from a budget to actual basis.

¢ . Attachment #14 includes FY 2015 quarterly Covanta true ups. prepared for the Southeast
Project :

©  Attachment #15 includes the FY 2014 annual Covanta true up

© - Atftachment #16 is the FY 2015 Covanta true up. This has been submitted and initially
reviewed and posted but remains under review. To be completed in August 2015




F. Quarterly and Annual State Reporting — The general statues require MIRA to report quarterly

to the Governor’s office on its operations including contracting activities, facilities owned or
leased, waste received and processed at such facilities, outstanding bonds, administrative budgets,
revenues from all sources and the distribution of any surplus revenues. An annual report of
operations is also required by statute to be provided to the General Assembly.

The general statues also require MIRA to report quarterly to the Office of Fiscal Analysis on its
finances including beginning cash balances, revenue and expenses incurred, estimated operating
revenues and operating expenses thru the end of the fiscal year and personnel information such as
number of employees, positions vacant and positions filled. “An annual report of ﬁnances is also

-required by statute to be provided to the Governor’s office.

All of these rcports are to include alI MIRA projects and divisions mcludmg the Southeast

.. Project.

o Attachment #17 includes FY 2015'quar‘cer1y reports to State

o - Attachment #18 includes FY' 2014 annual reports to Staie j

o Attachment #19 includes FY 2015 small/minority businéss enterprise goal and set aside
reports. These are required State reports which assess the bidding opportunities for small
and' minority owned business which assist in the ¢conomic growth of the local

commumnes

. Anpual Audited Financial Reports — Each vear MIRA pro'vides for an annual independent audit

of its financial statements including all activities of the Southeast Project. The audit occurs from
July through September and consumes much of the efforts of the accounting division during that
time in preparing audit documentation, schedules, verifications, responding to inquiries, drafting
and finalizing the annual audit report which is submitted to the Trustee for the Southeast Project
for disclosure purposes and to the State for inclusion in the Statewide Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR). MIRA also prepares annually its own CAFR and submits it to the
Government Finance Officers Association for teview and issuance of its Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting (which MIRA has received for 20

_consecutive years).

Attachment #20 includes MIRA Annual Independent Audit for FY 2014

~ Attachment #21 includes MIRA’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for FY 2014
The FY2015 audit and CAFR will be completed in September and December 2015
The FY 2016 audit and CATR will be completed in September and December 2016 -

R0 00




Attachment 2
Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Summary Additional Follow up Data Requests (August 18, 2015)
\ Southeast Project
Requested additional information has been provided to SCRRRA in a series of ongoing exchanges
* Actual G/L activity as it relates to the Southeast project for July 2015 and going forward.
* Could you let me know what bills specifically are being paid out of the SE Operating account?

¢ Could you provide the SE Project A/P detail for the last several years at June 307

* What was the Cash balance of the SE Project operating account for the same time frame? Do
you have the statements available?




TAB3




RESOLUTION REGARDING FINAL DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS
' FOR THE WALLINGFORD PROJECT

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2009 the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (the
“Authority”) formerly the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority (“CRRA™) Board of
Directors (the “Board”), in consultation with and with unanimous consent of the
Wallingford Project Policy Board (the ‘Policy Board™), authorized the closing and transfer
of various funds in order to provide an initial-distribution of surplus funds to the
Wallingford Project member towns; and

WHEREAS, the Policy Board has previously requested that remaining Project funds be
equitably distributed based on a five-year weighted average of tons delivered to the
Wallingford Project by its member towns, consisting of the towns of Cheshire, Hamden,
Meriden, North Haven, and Wallingford, Connecticut (the “Towns™); and

WHEREAS, the percentage of the relative amounts of acceptable solid waste delivered by
each Town has been developed to reflect delivered and diverted tons for the five-year time
period beginning July 1, 2005 and ending June 30, 2010; and

WHEREAS, the Wallingford Project officially ended on June 30, 2010 and the ownership
of the Resource Recovery Facility (“RRF”) located in Wallingford Connecticut was
transterred to the Operator of the RRF (the “OPERATOR™) as prescribed in the

Wallingford Project Operating Agreement; and

-WHEREAS, in order to effectively transfer ownership of the RRF and mitigate
- Wallingford Project legacy liabilities associated with RRF operations prior to its transfer to

the Operator certain funds were deposited into the Wallingford Project Closure reserve;
and- :

WHEREAS, all Authority transactions related to the Wallingford Project have been
completed; and

WHEREAS, as of September 30, 2015, the Wallingford Project Closure Reserve has a
remaining balance of $39,445.14 which can be returned to the Towns; and

WHEREAS, the funds in the Wallingford Project Closure Reserve are the only
Wallingford Project funds remaining with the Authority and once these funds have been
distributed the Authority’s Wallingford Project will be completed. -

NOW THEREFORE, be it




RESOLVED: That the Wallingford Project Closure account be closed and its funds in the
amount of $39,445.14 together with applicable interest be distributed to the Wallingford
Project Towns in the percentage values and dollar amounts as follows based upon the
tonnage formula previously agreed to by the Policy Board:

Total Tons Delivered Percentage of Distribution
Town FY 2006-2010: Tonnage: Amount:
Cheshire 99,877.67 13.41%| $ 5,291.12
Hamden : 171,685.53 23.06%| $ 9,095.22
Meriden’ 164,997.82 ‘ 22.16%| & 8,740.93
North Haven 106,919.58 14.36%] $ 5,664.17
Wallingford 201,104.24 27.01%( 10,853.70
Total 744,584.85 100.00%! $ 39,44514




TAB 4




RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGARDING ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUTHORITY BUDGET

WHEREAS, The Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (MIRA) is contractually obligated to adopt
Disposai Fees for its Connecticut Solid Waste System {CSWS) member towns on or before February 29,
2016; which fees will apply during MIRA’s fiscal year 2017 which begins July 1, 2016 and ends June 30,
2017; and

WHEREAS, such Disposal Fees are to reflect the net cost of operation of the CSWS as defined in the
Municipal Service Agreements between CSWS member towns and MIRA, which net cost of operation
includes a properly allocable share of MIRA’s general administrative expenses commonly known as the
“Authority Budget”; and

WHEREAS, in order for MIRA to progress timely with the evaluation and establishment of Disposal Fees
“for the CSWS member towns it is necessary for MIRA to adopt the Authority Budget for fiscal year 2017
at this time including the budget for personnel and non-personnel services that comprise MIRA’s general
administrative expenses and the amounts thereof that are properly allocable to MIRA projects and
divisions that will be active during fiscal year 2017 including:

Connecticut Solid Waste System (CSWS)
Mid Connecticut Project

Property Division

Landfill Division

A -

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That the fiscal year 2017 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Operating Budget
attached hereto as Exhibit A be adopted substantially in the form as presented and discussed at this
meeting.




EXHIBITA

I R . . : Draft Budget Development - October 22, 2015 Board
‘ ‘ Proposed Total Personnel Services

Matorials Innavation and Recycling Actharity
Proposed Authority Operating Budget

tncrease or Decrease From

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2015 Actual FY 2016 Adopted
Actual i Adopted Proposed | S % | $ %
Personnel Services )
Charged Direct to PI’DJECT.S $ 2382016 |% 2018578 |5 2,023,146 | % {358,870) -15.1%{ $ 4,568 0.2%
~ = L = = S
Total s 5041372 |5 5,243,847 | & 4,934,564 | 5 {106,808) -2.1%|.5 {309,283} -5.9%
Authority Budget
s 91 0k -9.7%
Non Personnel Services $§ 11157445 16084005 1,262,423 |3 146,679 | 13.1%| S  (341,977)| -21.3%
Total S 3,775,100 | S 4,829,669 | § 4,173,841 1§ 398,741 | 10.6%| 5 (655,828){ -13.6%
Combined Personnel and Non
Personnel Services $ 6,157,116 S 6,848,247 |$ 6,196,987 | $ 39,871 | 06%|3$ (651,260) -9.5%

| and overtime, payroll taxes, employee benefits, the cost to administer employee benefits and a modest provision for market

Personnel Services

The FY 2017 total proposed Personnel Services budget of $4,934,564 reflects a 2.1% reduction from FY 2015 actual audited
Personnel Services and a 5.9% reduction from the FY 2016 adopted budget for Personnel Services. The reduction in Personnel
Services was achieved primarily through position eliminations and consolidations. Total Personnel Services includes regular payrol!

progression adjustments evaluated on case by case basis. See Exhibit 1 for the breakdown of total Personnel Services and the
longer term trend, and Exhibit 1A for a comparison of the salary roster between FY 2016 and FY 2017 budgets. The budget also
includes a modest provision for startup and transition costs related to establishing a Health Savings Account {HSA) option for MIRA
employees. Personnel Services are allocated among the various projects and divisions that comprise MIRA on a direct and Indirect
basis. Direct allocation is used when positions are. dedicated solely to a specific project / function (CSWS scale operator positions
being a good example). Indirect allocations are used when positions serve multiple projects and divisions {finance and accounting

positions being a good exampie).

Authority Buydget

The Authority Budget comprises the indirect portion of the Personnel Services budget described (and highlighted) above and all Non
Personnel Services not directly associated with a specific project or division. Non Personnel Services include such expenses as office
rent, office supplies, postage and printing, customer service activities, temporary services, insurance, brokerage and consulting:
The proposed Non Personnel Services budget of $1,262,423 reflects a 13.1% increase in comparison to FY 2015 actual audited
expenses and a 21.3% decrease in comparison to the FY 2016 budget. See Exhibit 2 for the breakdown of Non Personnel Services.
The total proposed Authority Budget for FY 2017 is 54,173,841 which represents a 10,6% increase fram FY 2015 actual and a2 13.6%
decrease from the FY 2016 budget. FY 2017 combined: personnel and non-personnel services are flat in comparison to FY 2015
actual and down 9.5% in comparison to the FY 2016 budget. '

Allocation / Revenue Reguirements

Exhibit 3 depicts the benchmark ratios used to allocate the $4,173,841 proposed Authority Budget for FY 2017 among the projects
and divisions that will be active during FY 2017. This now excludes the Southeast Project. Exhibit 4 depicts the dollar amount of the
Authority Budget allocated to each project and division on the basis of these benchmarks. Also shown is the allocation of Direet
Personnel Services made on the basis of dedicated function. .

Long Term Plan Comparison

The F¥ 2017 total proposed budget for personnel and non personnel services is $107,204 (1.7%) less than the long term plan target
for FY 2017 of $6,304,191.

* Y 2015 actual includes all current year charges. Excludes $178,854 adjustment to prior year Mid Ct. allocation reflected audit report.

Page 1 of 5 pages




W
[+]
Y% 065" (T8L'60%) S S9SVEGF § LIREPIS § SEIIANAS TINNOSHAd TVLOL m
wy
S
YoERST- (0SS} § D0S'F S 000D, § SIS0D Pejepy-yauag 1o0i0) [FI0Wing “a
%EE'8 005 $ 008TE  § O0ODE 8 SBRIOIgUONETSITIUPY Sigotiogy | g
%000 - (0008} $ 000°TI § 00002 § WeNnsuo) ON 10k | &
%00'001-  (pooor) & - $ o000l § uoHENSWIPY 10§
SISO PR gausg BUID
%EEPT- (SLI'R) § SUW'ST  § 009°€E  § Sieusq JeiQ [eIoNqng
GG L- boU'L8)  § Si6TSIT S 6ET0PI'T § 90 sigeuay sakoydirg [eiolang
%b S8 (b1} § 098°9¢c & LoEgor 8 uanunquS) N- [0
%TTL (ILSE) % SII9TL § TERILL S1S07) SiyoUag UNesH 18N
%76'9- [ 3% § (o6e21) ¢ (vLoz)  $ SUONINALYUD) [BIUS(] 79 [EIPS 2ad0[duy
%81'L- (890°9) ¢ 08828 ¢ €L5Ted 8 81500 S1yauog [esy] [B10],
%94°81 061°¢ $ 0610 $ O000°LT 8 mo-1dg) [evrpapy
%EVET- {pee'T) § rigg $ 8sror $ . UOISIA
%<E 62 (0$2°21)  § vty § bLp09 g Yrydng QLT ‘ALS ‘9K otseg
%Z6'9- wL9'ss)  § L9T'6PL § Iv6'H03 g TeIuR(] 29 eI
Te5007001 00%°L $ 00§'L $ - $ uopsues], / dnigg ySH
Y86k~ (Er'B61)  §  S9OTISE § SOLDIOP § 51503 1oqe] [Bro)ans
YoCl i (I9K12)  § 7s0%6S2  § clgpiz | §
%S5 - {oo06) § 00681  § Q0861 S uopesuadute;y juewAoydumaur 17
- Yob6'L- (066'S1)  § L0€'681 § L67°107 ¢ Ajunoag Je1og
(528°099°¢) [ LIYEEL'PE &  TEPO0RLE § G %b0'8- (1LTv) $ crysy £ 9IT'ES $ XEL 2epaly
(8£9°055) $ 28 8- TLE'THOS § |%ECS- 010°265°S § STAA ’ .
(LLzvoy) § |%0Z°¢- 60S°205°S $ %9611~ 984°906°C § FLAL YoSL b (e8T°LLD) § €19°85CT §  S68ELE 3§
(S¥9°p06) $ %8670 6TFP0RS § |%10Y PLOGOLG § £1Ad %00 0t~ (boo'sT) $ 000’ § oooos 8 (reak soud uodn poseq) [jo1heq suzAQ)
(065°985) 3 [%690- TOS'I98°S § |%80°¢- 76E°8HF9 § FAPNE | %0070 - § 00009 § 00009  § spuawsnfpy 4 pasodosg
(569°064) $ %6861 SIE'206S § |%6rE OI0'€s99 § 1. [TAL %00°001 - $ - $ - $ SasE2IRU] [00J [BISUID) /IS
. (086°69%) $ . O¥EIT09 8 0TTI6YS § | - OIAL B - (ZBZ'C91} § €19'T9FE § S68'SEoc § (anes] Bupnour) otkeg tenSay
Juncury R PUY juncumy ARy padopy Jeax . . [[01aed PAIRFT TOqw |
UL ey uomuusm- [sasig (MY b, MY pasodeag LIAA pdepy [TE¥]

IVILLOV SIISUHEA THOANE - NOSLAVAAOD TV OIdOLSIH

i - = | LI9ANE IDIAYIS TINNOSHAA TV.LOL
¥ o : : QASOJOU L10Z Ak
ﬁmmomaiozigummnz<zo;<>czzm.mqsxmw<z

T.LIGIHXHE




EXHIBIT 2

MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FY 2017 PROPOSED

TOTAL NON PERSONNEL SERVICES BUDGET

Increase or Decrease From

ACTUAL ADOPTED | PROPOSED FY 2015 Actual FY 2016 Adopted
Description FY15 FY16 FY17 s % S %

Postage and Delivery Fees $ IL975 | % 14000 | § 154101 % 3,435 29%| § 1410 10%
Telecommunications $ 547525 67,000 % 68,200 | 13,448 25%| % 1,200 2%
Copier $ 6,848 | § 12,000 | § 10,060 | § 3,152 46% $ (2,000 -17%
Printing Services ) 6,246 | $ 7,000 | $ 5,800 | $ (446) 7% § (1,200)| -17%
Advertising - Legal Notices/Recruitment 5 5971 % 13,600 | $§ 11,000 |$ 5,029 84%| & (2,000} -15%
Customer Service h 7,648 | $ 45,000 | § 45,000 | § 37352 | 488%|% | - 0%
Office Supplies $ 12,609 | § 22,000 | § 16,000 [ § 3,391 27%] §  (6,000) -27%
Protect Clothing/Safety Equipment $ - ¥ - $ - $ - 100%| $ - 100%
Miscellaneous Services 3 6,356 |$§ 10,0008 7500 | $ 1,144 18%] $ (2,500)] -25%
Subscript/Publ/Ref. Material p 9,896 | § 19,506 | § 17400 | § 7,504 76%| $  (2,100) -11%
Dues-Professional Organizations $ 4,888 | $ 9,200 1 § 700018 2212 45%| § (2,100 -23%
Business Meetings and Travel $ 3,880 | § 6,500 1 % 6,050 | % 2,170 56%)| 3 (450) -7%
Training $ 6,143 | 8,000 | § 7,400 | % 1,257 20%| $ (600) -8%
Payroll Software Services h 12,266 | § 14,000 | § 13,000 [ & 734 6% & (1,000 -7%
Record Retention Services b 4,346 | § 13,000 | § 11,500 {8 7,154 165%) §  (1,500)] -12%
Mileage Reimbursement $ 1,848 | $ 7,500 | $ 570018 3,852 | 208%| % (1,800)] -24%
Vehicle Repair/Maintenance $ 886 | % 4,500 | § 50008 4,114 464%| $ 500 11%
Office Equipment Service 5 - $ 2,000 | § 30008 3,000 100%|$% 1,000 50%
Building Operations $§  7133|$ 605008 7000 (S (133) 2% $ ¢53,500) -88%
Insurance Claims/Losses $ - $ 3,000 | $ - b - 100%( $  (3,000)} -100%
Bad Debt Expense 8 - 3 - $ - $ - 100%] § - 100%
Rent $ 299185 (% 300,000($ 174,063 % (125,122)] -42%] $(125,937)| -42%
Fuel for Vehicles $ 5,663 | § 80001% 10,000 (|$ 4,337 77%| 8 2000 25%
Temporary Agency Services $ 187385 |% 16,000| % 1,000 | $(186,385)] -99%| § (15,000)] -94%
Insurance Premiums $ 34520 % 186,000 | $ 151,400 | $ 116,880 | 339%! $ (34,600)| -19%
Information Technology Consultant $ 45633 (% 60000($ 60,000 (% 14,367 31%| $ - 0%
Information Technology Maintenance $ 772491 % 75000 | $ 74,200 { $ (3,049 -4%| § 800)] -1%
Legal Fees $§ 1063178 375000{S 300,000|9$ 193,683 182%|$ (75,0000 -20%
Auditor $  47210|% 80,0008 52,000 % 4,790 10%| § (28,0000 -35%
Insurance Consulting/Brokerage 5 7,285 | % 9,700 | $ 3700 1415 19%| § (1,000} -10%
Engineering, Technology & Consulting $  83335[% 73,000 ($ 110,000(% 26,665 32%| $ 37000 51%
|Vehicles $ - $ - 5 - $ - 100%) $ - 100%
Office Furniture $ - b - 3 - $ - 100%)| & - 100%
Computer Hardware $§ 37958[% 22,000 % 16,000 |8 (21,958) -58%|$ (6,000)| -27%
Computer Software 5 - $ 22,000[$ 14000|$ 14,000 100%| $ (8,000) -36%
Debt Service - Principal $ - $ - b - $ - 100%] $ - 100%
Other Equipment $ - 3 20,000 { § 14,000 | § 14,000 100%} $  (6,000) -30%
Trustee / Bank Fees $ 20,313 | § 20,000 | § 15,000 | $  (5313) -26%|$ (5,000) -25%
Debt Service - Interest 5 - 5 - $ - $ - 100%)] $ “ 100%
Operational Contingency b - $ - $ - 3 - 100%| § - 100%
Subtotal Non-Personnel Services| $ 1,115,744 | $ 1,604,400 | $ 1,262,423 | § 146,679 13% $ (341,977 -21%

Page 3 of 5 pages




“$TOT 1234 |835] 10} DOG'SET62S 21am SANUIASI JENDDY

"128png Ailoyiny 3yl ul palelodioow 5314 €7 40 13uvos1ad |1y 2pnaxa sjusjeanby awa gng {q)
“B1B1S 341 01 $BIIqE) 3Ins0[-150d JO JBJSURH BU) 03 ANP |SPOL SSAUISNY S UBISIAIG A3 1l saBueys 3y} 9z)uBo0al o1 pAjSNIpe 219Mm UOISIAIG lIgpUeT 3y} 104 suonaesuel ) ()

'53]es AZ1aUs 01 Pa3R|3) SUCHIPUOT 1aYlew [ewaou p3yal o} pa1snipe a1am sanuanal Palosd 15eayInog ayl (9)

PIOT 1224 182514 Ul 794707 uommwun.a Anpoey oyl sanyedipiuiu 5,108l014 1SEIIN0S BYL AQ Pa4aN|BP SUOY YL AJUO 1331392 SUD) 1al0)g Jseaynos ayy (v)

500001 %8TvT %IT'9 %000 %8T'E Y%ER'9L sunyBiap pa1snipy [ez01
%00°00T - %0000 900001 xoo.ooﬁ %00°00T mc_Em_mB maE:ES

%0'ST [ %00 Torse SURUraMm parsnipy

%0°5T %0°57 %0'57 %0'57 %0'57 Suysiem

%0'00T %E'S %00 %00 %00 %L'Y6 adeIUBITd
6T 1 - - - 8T syuajeainb3 awi] jing

%0'ST T furs %87 T I%o0 %ET %6'ET BUnySiap parsnipy

%0°ST %0°G2 %0°s7 %0'S? %0'ST Bupysiom

%0°00T %E'8¢ %L'L %00 %1'6 %S'SS agelusdiag
€166 Bw 7 z0. - 506 6675 suonaesuel]

%St |%Tp %e'y %00 %0°'T %9°G Sunydram parsnipy

%0'ST %0°S1 %0°ST %0'5T %0'ST Sunydiem

"[%0°00T YE'LT %6'8¢C %00 %E9 Y% LE a8euadiag
16079 S| w69t 8G6°LT [ - S | eve'e S | zee’sz 5 mr:_ 51355y Emtzu fLaleTl

%0'ST LT %00 %00 %00 %E €T “Sundiom parsnipy

%0°ST %0°ST %0°ST %0°ST %0°'ST sunysiom

%0'001T %Z 11 %00 %0'D %E'D %588 a8ejuaniag
587'89 S| 99y - g - s |zzz s | zz¥'09 S STAd S3nuanay Supeiadg [e1o)

%001 %00 %00 %00 %00 %0°0T unygiam parsnipy

%0°0T %001 %001 %0°01 %0'0T Sunydiapn

%0°00T %00 %00 _ %00 %00 %0°00T agejuaniad
NmN.S - - - - 752Y9 [NV §TA] suol FulaAday

%001 %00 %00 %0'0 %00 %001 Buiysiam paasnipy

%0'0T %0'0T %001 %0'0T %0°0T Suiydrap

%0°00T %00 %0'0 %00 %00 %0°00T 9FeuBdIsg
9I£'€59 L12 - . - - 660°ES9 1BN13Y ST AL SUOL MSIA

|e10L uaising Ajedosd | 193l0ad uo-piA) 1seayinog UQISIAL] |Jypue] SMSD

{siunowy $ uo paawo 000}

1390n8 L10ZA4

NOISIAIQ / 133FOYd A8 ASOTOQOH1IW NOILYIOTIV ISNAdXT LDIHIANT ANYINIY WHIN
ALMOHLNY DNITIAITY ANY NOLLYAONNI STVINILVIA

€ LIgHX3

Page 4 of 5 pages




EXHIBIT 4

MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FY 2017 PROPOSED ‘
ALLOCATION OF AUTHORITY BUDGET & DIRECT PERSONNEL SERVICES
Total Authority Budget $ 4,173,841
Indirect Allocation Authority Budget
Project / Division Benchmarked Percent Allocation
Mid-Connecticut 6.11%] $ 255,022
Southeast Project 0.00%| § -
Landfill Division 3.28%| % 136,902
Property Division 14.18%| $ 591,851
CSWS 76.43%( $ 3,190,067
Total Authority Budget 100.00%)] $ 4,173,841
Total Direct Personnel Services $ 2,023,146

Direct Personnel Service Allocation
Project / Division Function FY 2016 Budget
|Mid-Connecticut $ -
Southeast Project $ -
Landfill Division $ -
Property Division Operations Staff - Jets $ 175,125
CSWS Operations Stafl - CSWS $ 1,848,021
{Total Direct Personnel Services $ 2,023,146
Combined Authority Budget and Direct Personnel Services 3 6,196,987
Overall Total
Project / Division Allocation Percent Allocated Cost
Mid-Connecticut 4.12% $ 255,022
Southeast Project 0.00%] § -
Landfill Division 2.21%) $ 136,902
Property Division 12.38%]| $ 766,976
~|CSWS 81.30%) % 5,038,088
Total Direct Personnel Services 100.00%| $ 6,196,987

Page 5 of 5 pages




- TABS




RESOLUTION REGARDING TIER 2 MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE
MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF
ACCEPTABLE SOLID WASTE AND ACCEPTABLE RECYCLABLES

SERVICES

RESOLVED: The President is hereby authorized to enter into a Tier 2 Three-Year Term
Municipal Solid Waste Management Services Agreement (“MSA™) for the provision of
acceptable solid waste and acceptable recyclables services with the Town of East Hartford,
substantlally as presented and discussed at this meeting.




Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Contract Summary for Contract Entitled

TIER 2 MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES
- AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF ACCEPTABLE SOLID
WASTE AND ACCEPTABLE RECYCLABLES SERVICES

Presented to the MIRA Board: October 22, 2015

Counterparties: | Town of East Martford

Contract Type/Subject matter; Municipal Services Agreement ("MSA”)

Facility(ies)/Project(s) Affected: Connecticut Solid Waste System

Generat: Tier 2 MSA; Nominal Three-Year term, with
Recyclables ' :
Effective Date: November 1, 2015
| Te_rm: June 30, 2018
Term Extensions: None
Disposal Fees: . $65.00 per ton for FY2016 ($1.00 above the Tier 1

short term “base” Tip Fee). For FY2017 and FY2018,
$1.00 above the Tier 1 short term “base” Tip Fee
established in MIRA’s annual CSWS budgets for
these years.

Delivery Standard: Acceptable Solid Waste and Acceptable Recyclables
' : ' in accordance with Connecticut Solid Waste System
Permitting, Disposal & Billing Procedures

Credit Security: None

Other Provisions This agreement does not have the “Opt Out” provision
contained in MIRA’s Tier 1 agreements.




TIER 2 MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF ACCEPTABLE SOLID WASTE
AND ACCEPTABLE RECYCLABES SERVICES

October 22, 20015

Executive Summary

The Town of East Hartford issued a Request for Proposals for Solid Waste Services earlier this
year, for a term to begin November 1, 2015. MIRA responded to East Hartford’s RFP, and has

- been selected by East Hartford as the vendor of choice for a term to begin November 1, 2015 and

run through June 30, 2018. This resolution is to request approval of the MIRA Board of
Directors for the President to enter into Tier 2 Three-year MSA with East Hartford for acceptable

solid waste and acceptable recyclables services.

Discussion

The Town of East Hartford issued a Request for Proposals for Solid Waste Services in August
2015 for services that are to begin November 1, 2015, (East Hartford currently contracts with
Covanta Energy Corp. for these services.) MIRA responded to the RFP offering a modified Tier
2 contract with a 3-year term. Unlike the standard Tier 2 agreement, the Agreement proposed to
East Hartford also includes the acceptance of recyclables.

This agreement includes a minimum tonnage commitment and tonnage cap, which are based on
the waste under the municipality’s control (i.e., the municipality, either directly or indirectly,
pays for its disposal). Unlike MIRA’s Tier 1 agreements, this agreement does not have a “flow
control” provision, nor does it have an “opt-out” provision. '




TAB 6




BOARD RESOLUTION REGARDING ADDITIONAL PROJECTED LEGAL
EXPENDITURES

WHEREAS, MIRA obtained Board authorization to pay FY “16 projected legal fees and
expenses from appropriate budgets and reserves in June/July, 2015; and

WHEREAS, MIRA expects to incur greater than authorized legal costs for these
services; and

WHEREAS, MIRA now seeks Board authorization to expend funds from one of its
Board-designated reserves to pay these additional legal costs;

- NOW THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That the following additional amounts be authorized for projected legal
fees and costs to be incurred during fiscal year 2016:

Firm: Amount:
Kainen, Escalera & McHale $£350,000
Halloran & Sage $350,000

FURTHER RESOLVED: That $700,000 be transferred from the Mid-Connecticut
Project Operating Reserve to the Mid-Connecticut Project Litigation Reserve; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the President be authorized to expend up to $700,000
for such additional legal fees and costs from the Mid-Connecticut Project Litigation
Reserve.




MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY
Request regarding Authorization for Payment of Projected Additional Legal
Expenses
October 22, 2015

Executive Summary

This is to request Board authorization for payment of additional projected
fiscal '16 legal expenses.

Discussion:

We are seeking Board approval to incur additional services from the law firms
representing MIRA in the arbitration with MDC, and to transfer funds from the
Mid-Connecticut Project Operating Reserve to the Mid-Connecticut Litigation

Reserve to pay for such services.




